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Republic of -t-be_'ﬁbilippiues
Bepartment of Education

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ALAMINOS CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM-2023-553

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, Curriculum Implementation Division (CID)
Chief Education Supervisor, School Governance and Operations Division
(SGOD)

SUBJECT: SCHOOL-BASED IMMUNIZATION PROGRAM

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: November 6, 2023

1. The City Health Office's proactive decision to vaccinate Grade 4 female learners
against HPV not only addresses immediate health concerns but also serves as a
crucial investment in their long-term well-being, contributing to a healthier
future and aligning with a broader commitment to public health and preventive
care.

2. In light of this, the SDO Alaminos City urges all Elementary schools to intensify
efforts in encouraging, informing, educating, and engaging pupils/students
about the significance of the vaccination mentioned above.

3. Kindly submit the masterlist of Grade 4 female learners, following the format
shared in our health group chat, for consolidation and ready reference, together
with the masterlist of Grade 1 and 7 learners for future reference, at the School
Health and Nutrition Section of this Division on or before November 10, 2023.

4. In addition, all designated clinic teachers/ coordinators are advised to regularly

update their vaccination accomplishments via the link provided below and to the
different group chats of the School Health section:
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https://tinyurl.com /mr38rkkm

5. For further details, contact the School Health Section
09159501975/09451901075.

6. For your information, guidance, and compliance.

\._____U .
VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGAT AN, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division\Superintendent

Officer-In-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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